From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 3:18 PM
To: FOIL@nycourts.gov
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: the Unified Court System's Judicial Conference

"hereby continued" by Judiciary Law §214(1)

Attachments: 10-6-15-judicial-conference-administrative-board.pdf;
10-6-15-disciplinary-rules-interim-suspension.pdf;
12-11-15-foil-from-kerby.pdf

TO: OCA Assistant Deputy Counsel/Interim FOIL Officer Michael Siudzinski

The Unified Court System’s current chart entitled “Administrative Structure of the New York State
Unified Court System” OMITS the Judicial Conference that is “hereby continued” by Judiciary Law

§214(1).

This replicates the same OMISSION in the Unified Court System’s previous chart, appended to my
above-attached October 6, 2015 FOIL request. Your predecessor, FOIL Officer Shawn Kerby, responded
to that request — and to an additional October 6, 2015 FOIL request, also above attached — by a single
December 11, 2015 letter. It too is above attached.

By this FOIL request, please furnish me with the following records:

(1) records reflecting the members of the Judicial Conference each year since 1978 — or at least
since 2001 — and, in particular, the one member of the bar from each of the four judicial
departments and the single town or village court justice, chosen by the Administrative Board;

(2) records reflecting the activities of the Judicial Conference, starting with agendas of its meetings
each year since 1978 — or at least since 2001.

Pursuant to §124.6, your response is required “within five business days”.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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